Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Classification: Restricted

Dear LKK

Jess Toh <jess.toh@income.com.sg>
Wednesday, August 28, 2024 3:31 PM
assignments
Susan Ting
Pre-Repair Survey by LKK

Please assist to survey the vehicles as per Susan’s instruction:

S/N CLAIM NO oIC DOA olv TPV TP LAWYER WORKSHOP CONTACT
1 MT/1292093-002 Marcus Xiao 23/8/2024 PC5151) YQ54657 JUSEQUITY LAW CORPORATION TENTEN PERFORMANCE P/L Sandra - 8894 355
. Ms Hong - 6744 4986 /
2 MT/1292612-001 Marcus Xiao 16/8/2024 GBD682L SMM7804D C RAMESH LAW PRACTICE MG SOLUTION PTE LTD 4165
3 MT/1291881-002 Julie 22/8/2024 SLF9748T SLQ3838Z AXALT LAW LLC . . Sally - 6745 2088
Bluwel Automotive Service

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.



With Regards,

Admin Assistant
Consumer Gl Operations

T: +65 6430 7942

«

made yours

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the senderimmediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



